From: Mahendra Shah

To: Antonio Dias; Bernard White; Charles Interrante; Christopher Bajwa; Daniel Huang;
Elaine Keegan; Robert Shewmaker; Ron Parkhill; Stephanie Bush-Goddard

Date: 12/4/02 9:53AM

Subject: Re: monthly letter status report

Bernie:

I agree with you that ZAPOTEC will not be useful for our project because of our schedule. Thanks.
Mahendra

>>> Bernard White 12/02/02 10:00AM >>>

I gave each of you a copy of the MLSR from SNL for October 2002. Even though it says Sept in the letter
itis for Oct. If you have any comments, please let me know.

Structural people:

1 notice that SNL is still working on Zapotec. It is my thought to tell them to stop since it wont be doing us
much good for this study. What are your opinions on this issue?
Bernie

CC: Earl Easton; Jack Guttmann
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